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Garst House - Meadowlark Farm 
Walkersville 
Private 

Circa 1800 
Henry Dietrick 

The Garst House, a two story brick structure located on Stauffer 
Road near Ceresville and Walkersville, was built by Henry Dietrick 
circa 1800. The first recorded sale of the property was between 
Henry Dietrick and his son, Philip Dietrick, in 1826. The property 
passed through a number of prominent owners in the ensuing years. 
It was purchased in 1901 by Ezra L. Cramer Jr. from the estate of 
his father, Ezra L. Cramer Sr. The farm was at this time referred 
to as "Level Meadows. 11 

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance is 
located in the third bay. It consists of a recessed doorway with 
three light transom in which is set a wooden panelled door with 
original box lock. The remaining bays are occupied by 6/6 original 
pegged windows crowned by wooden lintels and framed by replacement 
shutters. A three bay entrance porch spans the facade. It is 
supported by plain wooden columns and covered by a standing seam 
tin roof. 

The house was constructed in three sections. The original north 
wing was laid in Flemish bond brick. The south wing was laid in 
common bond brick with a row of headers every six rows of brick. 
A brick and frame addition is located on the north side of the 
north wing. The entire structure is covered by a standing seam 
tin roof and constructed on a stone rubble foundation. A number 
of interesting outbuildings further add to this impressive struc­
ture and setting. These include a brick outbuilding with original 
strap hinges, a brick silo and stone barn. 
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The Garst House, a two and a half story Flemish bond and common bond 
brick structure, is situated on the south side of Stauffer Road facing 
east. The Garst House, like many rural houses, was built in sections. 
The north wing is the oldest section of the house followed by the south 
wing, and the brick frame two story addition to the north side. 

The principal facade of the main structure is five bays wide. Occupying 
the third bay is the main entrance. It consists of a recessed panelled 
doorway with three light transom and a wooden panelled door with original 
box lock. Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second floors are 
original, pegged 6/6 windows crowned by plain wooden lintels, and framed 
by replacement louvered shutters. 

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It is 
supported by plain wooden columns and covered by a standing seam tin 
roof. Beneath the roof is a plain wooden boxed cornice. 

The northern wing of the main structure, the oldest section of the house 
is laid in Flemish bond brick. The southern wing is laid in common bond 
brick with a row of headers every six rows of brick. The entire structure 
is covered by an original standing seam tin roof. The foundations are 
constructed of stone rubble. Two double chimneys rise from the structure, 
one from the south and one from the north gable end. 

A two story brick and frame addition rises to the north of the north wing. 
The addition is two bays wide with 6/6 windows c-.nd replacement louvered 
shutters. The addition rests upon a stone rubble foundation and is 
covered by a standing seam tin roof. A one story closed porch on the 
facade of the addition is a later renovation. A chimney rises from the 
north gable end. 

An interesting outbuilding is located to the rear of the structure. The 
structure is constructed of brick and rests upon a stone foundation. An 
original board and batten wooden door with strap hinges serves as the 
entrance. The building is covered by a standing seam tin roof. 

One of the most distinctive features of the farm is the stone barn and 
brick silo. The barn is covered by a standing seam tin roof and is 
constructed of stone rubble. Hogarth curves are visible on the west side 
of the structure. The brick silo is laid in American bond brick with a 
row of headers every seven rows of brick. 

The Garst House is a unique and excellent example of rural architecture 
in the Frederick County area. The excellent outbuildings add distinction 
to a well proportioned and synmetrical main structure. 
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The Garst House, a two story brick structure, was built in the early 
nineteenth century by Henry Dietrick. The property was sold to Philip 
Dietrick, son of Henry Dietrick in 1826. 1 The land on which the house 
was built was originally a part of Dulaney's Lot, a tract of land owned 
by attorney Daniel Dulaney before the Revolutionary War. The property 
was a part of the property sold to Susannah Beatty in 1732 by Dulaney.2 

A number of distinguished Frederick County residents owned the property 
in the ensuing years. The property was purchased by Ezra L. Cramer, Sr. 
from Jacob Hostetter in 1870.3 Ezra Cramer, born 1827 on the Cramer 
home farm near Walkersville, was a land speculator.4 His son Ezra L. 
Cramer, Jr. purchased the property then called 11 Level Meadows 11 from 
trustee, Frank L. Stoner, in 1901.5 The farm was again sold in 1905 to 
Clayton M. Zirrmerman, a prominent landowner and farmer in the Walkersville 
area. The farm has remained in the family of Clayton Zirrmerman to the 
present day. 

The Garst House is significant agriculturally, architecturaliy, and 
historically to the Frederick County area. The land on which the house 
is situated has been in continual agricuiturai use since 1732. Architec­
turally the home is an excellent example of rural architecture further 
enhanc~d by the distinctive outbuildings, including the stone barn and 
brick silo, part of the working structures on the farm. Historically 
the farm is part of the Beatty purchase of one thousand acres from 
attorney Daniel Dulaney. Susannah Beatty and her twelve sons were 
among the earliest settlers in the area of Ceresville, Mount Pleasant 
and Walkersville. 

!Frederick County Land Records, Liber J. S. 26; Folio 274. 

2Ibid., Liber A. F. 9; Folio 47. 
3Ibid., C. M. 5; Folio 415. 

4T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland, 1910; rpt. 
Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967, Vol II, p 1268. 

5Frederick County Land Records, Liber D. H. H. 11; Folio 221. 
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IIiJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGEOFNOMINATEOPROPERTY 193 acres. 1 rood and sixteen perches 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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